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AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.

15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print)

30-105-04EXCEPTION TO SF 30
APPROVED BY OIRM 11-84

STANDARD FORM 30 (Rev. 10-83)
Prescribed by GSA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.243

The above numbered solicitation is hereby amended as follow s.

Proposal due date is changed to read 9 July 2007, 2:00 PM  local time and place.

See additional pages.

1. CONTRACT ID CODE PAGE OF  PAGES

J 1 4

16A. NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING OFFICER (Type or print)

16C. DATE SIGNED

BY 11-Jun-2007

16B. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA15C. DATE SIGNED15B. CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR

(Signature of Contracting Officer)(Signature of person authorized to sign)

8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR  (No., Street, County, State and Zip Code) X W912P8-07-R-0087

X 9B. DATED (SEE ITEM 11)
22-May-2007

10B. DATED  (SEE ITEM 13)

9A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

X The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14.  The hour and date specified for receipt of Offer  X is extended, is not extended.

Offer must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended by one of the following methods: 
(a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning 4 copies of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted;
or (c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers.  FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE 
RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN  
REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER.  If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter, 
provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

12. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If required)

13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS.
IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.

A. THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO:  (Specify authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE
 CONTRACT ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A.

B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying 
office, appropriation date, etc.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(B).

C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF:

D. OTHER (Specify type of modification and authority)

E. IMPORTANT:   Contractor is not,   is required to sign this document and return copies to the issuing office.

14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION  (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter
 where feasible.)

10A. MOD. OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO.

0001

2. AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION NO. 5. PROJECT NO.(If applicable)

6. ISSUED BY

3. EFFECTIVE DATE

11-Jun-2007
CODE

USACE, CONTRACTING DIVISION
ATTN: RFO CT
525 ST. CHARLES AVE.
NEW ORLEANS LA 70130-3409

W912P8 7. ADMINISTERED BY  (If other than item 6)

4. REQUISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO.

CODE

See Item 6

FACILITY CODECODE

EMAIL:TEL:
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SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
         
SUMMARY OF CHANGES   
Questions: 
 
1. Photos may be available.  If so, how do I get a copy of your photo?  
Files?   Will they be put on your website for downloading?  Can they be picked up at you office in New Orleans? 
Answer:  Photo's are included in this amendment. 
 
2. The house that have the architectural detail to be removed and they demolished included in the 65,000 CY or the 
75,000 CY?  
Answer: Yes 
 
Also how do they determine cubic yardage for the architectural details and is this included and billed in the cubic 
yardage price? 
Answer: See 3.0 entitled Concept of Operations 
 
3. Where are the dump sites located for RACM and non-RACM? Gentilly Landfill or some other dump site for both  
RACM and ACM. 
Answer See Attachment 3 
 
4. Do COR monitors need to be on site when architectural details are removed from the Property to be demolished?  
Can this removal take place one to a few day prior to the actual demolition of the house? 
Answer: Yes the COR (QA) will be on site during the removal of the architectural details.  Yes architectural detail 
can be removed early but only per schedule provided Contracting Officer in order that required oversight can be 
scheduled; but once the actual demo of the structure starts the demo needs to be completed in one day unless 
approved by the Contracting Officer of the designated representative.  
 
5. What procedure is entailed in the removal of damaged concrete slabs?  Can they be broken up and removed in 
pieces or what is the procedure? 
Answer: See 2.4 entitled General Project Description 
 
6. What is a building assessment report?  Is it the same as the (Attachment #9)?  What is to be included in this 
report? 
Answer: The Structural Assessment and ACM testing is complete.  A Validation is required just before the actual 
Demo takes place. 
 
7. Can we remove HHW, E-goods, White Goods, etc., one to a few days  prior to demolition ?  Will COR monitor 
need to be present for this?   Is a load ticket needed or will we receive on when we drop off the items? I assume that 
this is to be included in the c.y. price for demolition and only a load ticket is to be included in billing. 
Answer: The items can be moved prior to demo.  There is no separate payment for this effort. 
 
8. Personal property items – does this include old furniture, household  
goods, clothing, Etc. .  If so what do we do with these items?  In the past these were disposed of with the house 
demolition after contacting owners to see if they have finished moving any thing they want out of the house. 
Answer:  Property owners should have removed all items and at the point of demo these items are collected as 
debris. 
 
9. The Standard Form 33 (SF33) indicates that offerors must submit 1 original and 3 copies of their proposal; 
however, Section L – Proposal Preparation Instructions indicates that offerors must submit 1 original and 2 copies of 
the proposal.  How many copies are required? 
Answer:  Change Section L – Proposal Preparation Instructions as reads offerors must submit 1 original and 2 copies 
to read must submit 1 original and 3 copies as indicated on the Standard Form 33. 
 
10. Is there a “fill-able” electronic version of the SF33? 
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Answer: Possible website is GSA.  
 
11. Section L – Proposal Preparation Instructions bullet number 3 regarding Disaster Emergency Area 
Representation states:  “You must also completely fill in the items below with complete documentation to support 
your response.  The information must be signed.”  What type of documentation is required?  
Answer:  Written documentation that can be verified to support you responses. 
 
Must this documentation be submitted with the proposal? 
Answer: Yes   
 
12. Section B – Supplies or Services and Prices – Line Item 0001 is for “Selective Salvage and Demolitions.”  
Should this line amount be the total of Line Items 0002 (“Selective Salvage and Demolition Non-RACM”) and 0003 
(“Selective Salvage and Demolition RACM”)? 
Answer:  No.  Line item one is asking for the Bid Acceptance Period for your Bid. 
 
13. Is only one volume of the offeror proposal required (i.e. price and technical together)? 
Answer:  No you are required provide an original and three copies. 
 
14. What is the total number of structures to be demolished? 
 Answer:  The contract is not based on structures but Cubic Yards.   
 
15. Is there a minimum number of structures to be demolished per day and/or week? 
Answer: Structures must be demolished within the period stated in the Task Order. 
 
16. Section L Instructions, Conditions and Notices to Bidders references pricing under 1. Format (A) on page 80 of 
87 and on page 82 of 87 under 4 Price. Where would you prefer that we place the pricing section in our proposal? 
Answer:  On Section B 
Should it be in a separate volume? 
Answer: Yes.  Original and three copies.   
 
17. Page 48 of 87 references FAR Clause 52.228-16 Performance and Payment Bonds - Other Than Construction.  
Are Performance and Payment Bonds required? 
Answer: Yes 
If yes, what percentage of the contract value must be bonded? 
Answer: Bonding will be based on the value of the Task Order issued not the Contract Value.  
 
18. Will the experience and qualifications of a large New Orleans based subcontractor who is teamed with a 
qualified 8(a) prime contractor be evaluated under the Guidelines provided in Section M of the Solicitation? 
 
Answer:  Evaluation criteria is applied the same for all qualified bidders under this solicitation. 
 
19. There were 25 pieces of property with documentation included at the end of this solicitation (.W912P8-07-R-
0087) Are these the total number of properties to be considered in this solicitation. 
Answer: No. This was a sample size of the approximately 60 houses which will be furnished on the first task order. 
 
20. The specifications contain a building footprint and salvage items list for 29 separate buildings, are these 
representations of many more buildings this contract would cover or are these entire potential scope? 
Answer: This was a sample size of the approximately 60 houses which will be furnished on the first task order. 
 
21. Are all of the buildings available now for the work to commence? 
Answer:  Yes.  However the contractor is still required to ensure that all required permits have been obtain prior to 
the start of work. 
 
22. Will the contractor be allowed to schedule the work to progress as quickly as they can schedule as a single 
progression of all available buildings or should we anticipate numerous mobilizations? 
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Answer: The contractor will be required to schedule the work and progression of the work will be the responsibility 
of the contractor. 
 
23. If items scheduled for salvage are damaged during salvage operations, will the contractor be financially 
responsible for their value? This assumes a level of effort is extended to protect the salvage items. 
Answer: NO, the contractor will not be financially responsible for damage to selectively salvage items. The contract 
will be required to take reasonable care in the salvage of the required items so that breakage is minimized. 
 
24. The specifications state that sidewalks, drives, foundations etc will not be damaged or removed unless directed 
by the CO. It is assumed that the heavy equipment necessary to demolish the structures will cause some damage to 
sidewalks etc; will the contractor be responsible for repairing ANY damage such as a crack sidewalk? 
Answer: IF the damage to sideways was not result contractor negligence they will not be the contractor’s 
responsibility. Damage cause by the contractor negligence is the contractor’s responsibility. 
 
25. Has a collection point for salvage items been selected? The location of the collection point for salvaged items 
will affect pricing. 
Answer: Yes See 3.0 entitled Concept of Operations 
(End of Summary of Changes)  
 


